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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 10:48 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 25 - Lion of the Month, Talk your shhhh, 

Frankenstein's Asylum Party, Spring 2019 Registration, Choir Concert, Bus Trip, and 
more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      Lion of the Month 

For the month of October, Miss Orange and Blue chose a 
student who has impacted Lincoln's campus with their school 
spirit and involvement on campus thus far. Check out and 
see who she chose, and see who she chooses next month. It 
could be you! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
October Lion of the Month 

  

 
 

 

Today: Talk your shhhh….  
Come out and express your campus concerns today at 5 pm in the Grim 
Hall Auditorium.  Please see the attached flyer for more details.  
Read More 
 
Tomorrow: Frankenstein's Asylum Party 
Varsity League Presents: Frankenstein's Asylum Party tomorrow 10 pm 
to 2 am in the SUB MPR. The Pre Sale Tickets are $3 & $5 at the door. 
Contact: Grace Rush         
Read More 

 
Tomorrow: Spring 2019 Registration 
Registration for Spring 2019 begins tomorrow.  Please click the link for 
all days/times based on your completed credits. 
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Contact: Catherine Rutledge 
Read More 
 

Tomorrow: Choir Concert 
The campus and community are invited to the Opening Concert of the 
American Choral Directors Association of Pennsylvania Fall Conference. 
The free concert will feature the Lincoln University choirs and Cantus 
Novus at the International Cultural Center at 7:30 pm. Come and 
support the LU Concert Choir.  
Contact: Camilla Horne 
Read more 
 

Tomorrow: Bus Trip 
Please see the attached regarding a bus trip to Christiana Mall.  
Please contact Zhane at 484-365-7702. 
Contact: Zhane DeShields 
Read More  
 

October 27: Graffiti Glow Party 
Student Life and Development Presents: Graffiti Glow Party this 
Saturday October 27 from 10 pm – 2 am in the Wellness Gym. The cost 
is $5 the entire night. CASH ONLY. Doors close at  1 am. 
Contact: Grace Rush         
Read More 
 

October 28: Queens Tea 
The Beautiful Beta Court of Omega Psi Phi Fraternity Incorporated 
cordially invites all freshmen ladies to attend their annual Queens Tea. 
This is a time honored tradition that speaks to mentorship and women’s 
empowerment. We ask that all guests dress in proper tea attire and 
come ready to engage. We look forward to seeing you all! 
Contact: Khadijah Butler 
Read More 
 

October 28: 5K Race Against Breast Cancer 
Join us on October 28 at  11 am in Front of the stadium for the 5K Race 
Against Breast Cancer. For further registration you can go to 
www.beta1914.com  and find the tab with events and can donate & sign 
up.  Also check out the @betaques1914 on Instagram. 
Contact: Umar Saaba         
Read More 
 

October 29: WRC Workshop 
Come to the Writing and Reading Center Workshop Vocabulary Building 
on Monday, October 29 at 4 pm in the Library Room 302. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 

 
October 29:  Ted Talk Event 
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Join us in the library Room 301 for a screening of the Ted Talk: Why 
Domestic Violence Victims Don't Leave on Monday, October 29 at 5 pm. 
Contact: Carla Sarratt 
Read More 
 

October 29:  Walking in Her Shoes  
Big Sister Little Sister Mentoring Organization is sponsoring Walking in 
Her Shoes. Please see below for more details. 
Contact: Briana White 
Read More  
 

November 1: Vira I. Heinz Scholarship 
The Vira I. Heinz Women in Global Leadership Scholarship is due 
November 1.  See below for more information. 
Contact: Dr. Monica Gray 
Read More  
 

November 2: Feel the Roar 
It’s not too late to register to be a volunteer at this year’s Fall Open 
House! The Office of Undergraduate Admissions needs your help with 
our annual Fall Open House on Friday, November 2nd. Please click the 
registration link to register as a Tour Guide. More details will be 
provided in the mandatory meeting Wednesday, October 31 at 5pm in 
Grim Hall 200! Thank you in advance for your service to the campus 
community! 
Contact: Kinoia Fredericksen 
Read More 
 

November 12-14: Senior Portraits  
The Lincoln University yearbook and Spencer Studios are taking 
senior yearbook portraits from November 12-14.  Please see the 
attachment for more details. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More  
 

Student Spotlight  
October is National Domestic Violence Awareness Month and the 
SISTERS THAT ARE RESPECTED SERIOUSLY (S.T.A.R.S.) encourage 
students, faculty, and staff to stop by the Langston Hughes Memorial 
library to see their display in the “Student Spotlight” showcase near the 
main floor elevator.   
Contact: Karen Vaught 
 

Climate Survey  
All are invited to participate in the Campus Climate survey. This 
anonymous survey was developed to assess the current climate of 
Lincoln University. Studies have shown that inclusive and respectful 
campus communities improve the learning and working environments.  
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
Campus Climate Survey 
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Harlem Halloween Costume Contest 
Having trouble coming up with an idea for contest?  Take a look at the 
attachments for some inspiration.  We’d love to see you in an entire 
ensemble, but don’t worry if you can’t put it all together.    Try 
recreating a famous Harlem Renaissance icon’s head shot instead.  YOU 
CAN’T WIN UNLESS YOU ENTER!!!! Visit the library for details. 
Contact: Karen Vaught 
Read More / How it Works / Ideas for Ladies / Ideas for Gents 
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